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I THE iS COMMISSION

OF'

fine R. 13-12-010
(Filed December 19, 2.013)

Procurement Plans.

NOTICE OF WRIT''

Pursuant to Rule 8.3 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, the

Independent Energy Producers Association (1EP) submits this Noti.ee of Written Ex Parte

Communication.

On January 23,. submitted the letter attached hereto as Attachment A to

Commissioner Florio, the Assigned Commissioner in the above-listed proceeding. The letter

discusses lEP’s concern that additional clarity is required with respect to how demand and.

supply resource assumptions will be determined and. applied in the various planning studies

performed by the Commission, the California Energy Commission, and the California

Independent System Operator.
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Respectfully submitted January 23, 2014 at San Francisco, California,

ERL

u»i tail i »

505 Sansotne Street, Suite 900 
San Francisco, California 94111 

ic: (415) 392-7900 
Facsimile: (415) 398-4321 
Email: rnsomogyi@goodiriiTiacbride.com

By /s/ Megan Somogyi
Megan Somogyi

Attorneys for Independent Energy Producers 
Association
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Goodin,
MacBride,
Squeri,Day&
LAMPREX LLP Brian I Cragg, Attorney at Law

January 23,2014

The Honorable Michel Florio, Commissioner 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102

for 1Re:

Dear Commissioner Florio:

it,

id

mal
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ns

on
and the IFF at the CAiSO.

f 415.392.7900 F 4153 98.4321 
www.gootlinmacbride.corn
505 Sansorne Street, Suite 900 | San Francisco, CA 94111

Direct 415.765.8413 
E bcragg@goodinmacbride.corn
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The Honorable Michel Florio, Commissioner
January 23, 2.014 
Page 2

g

The process IEP sees unfolding raises questions about how the unified planning 
assumptions will be developed and us most familiar with the process at the
Commission, and IEP assumes that you as the Assigned Commissioner and Administrative Law 
Judge Gamson will review the comments submitted on the Energy Division’s proposals and will 
either issue a ailing announcing the selected assumptions, call for additional comments on 
certain points, or refer the decision to the whole Commission, IEP is less clear about the 
CAlSO’s process for selecting unified planning assumptions for use in the TPP. The CA1SO 
receives public comments on its proposals, but the process becomes more opaque after that point. 
Even less clear is how the Commission, as a public agency, will interact with the CAISO to 
arrive at a set of unified planning assumptions.

1:

is
c
set

IEP appreciates the Commission’s efforts to standardize the various resource 
planning efforts undertaken by the Commission, the CAISO, and the CEC, but the procedure for 
developing the unified planning assumptions and applying them in the various venues, while 
complying with statutory requirements, is far from clear, IEP, and presumably other parties, 
would greatly appreciate any light you can shed on these issues.
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The Honorable Michel Florio, Commissioner 
January 23,2014 
Page 3

Very truly yours.

C .1,

/s Brian T, Crass
Brian T. Cragg

Service list for f 0cc:

2970/024/X158954.v2
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